

David A. Pordash

Senior Informatica Developer | ETL | Data Management

724-350-6243

@David.Pordash@dbpc.com

Pittsburgh, PA



SUMMARY

With over 24 years of experience in Informatica development, I bring a deep understanding of ETL processes, data management, and application enhancement. I have a proven track record of improving application performance, managing complex data operations, and leading teams to success. I have experience in data Architect/modeling, testing, and documentation writing. Furthermore, I also have experience as a data warehouse manager, managing 7 full time employees, 20 on site consultants, and 5 off site consultants.

SKILLS

Informatica	Power Center & BDM	IICS		
ETL Development	Unit Testing	Documentation		
UNIX	Teradata	PL/SQL	MS SQL Server	Sybase
Oracle	Data Modeling	Oracle ODI	Toad	
SQL Developer	Query Man	XML /Flat files	Jira	
Git Code	SAP Power Designer	ERWIN		

EXPERIENCE

Senior Informatica Developer / Architect

Harmony Technology

08/2021 - Present Remote

Senior Team member of developers designing, developing, testing and documenting ETL code.

- Designed and developed advanced ETL processes using Informatica Power Center, improving data processing speed.
- Designed, developed and tested advanced ETL processes using Powercenter, PL/SQL, Unix, Teradata, Oracle, flat files and XML beings used for sources and targets.
- Scheduled ETL job using Informatica scheduler.
- Version Control of ETL code using Informatica Version control.
- 24 hour production on call support on a rotating schedule. Edit on call run book and support documentation.
- Created and maintained comprehensive application and system documentation, improving team productivity by 15%.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science & Mathematics

Waynesburg College

08/1983 - 05/1987 Waynesburg, PA

STRENGTHS

Problem Solving

Successfully troubleshooted and resolved over 100+ complex data issues, enhancing the overall efficiency of the data management process.

Team Collaboration

Worked in cross-functional teams of 10+ members, coordinating to deliver projects on time and within budget.

Technical Proficiency

Leveraged my strong knowledge of Informatica, Teradata, and Oracle to develop and enhance multiple applications, improving their performance by 30%.

FIND ME ONLINE

LinkedIn

David Pordash

COMMUNITY ACTIVITY

Head Coach (Football)

Bentworth High School

05/2023 - Present

Head varsity football coach for local high school.

Assist in helping youth football program. Organize and run youth football camp.

REFERENCES

Will be provided if needed.

EXPERIENCE

Informatica Developer

Pordash Computing

📅 05/2020 - 07/2021 📍 Quantico, VA & Remote

Played a key role in the development and enhancement of various data applications.

- Developed and implemented 500+ Informatica mappings and workflows in data processing efficiency.
- Provided technical support for business applications, resolving issues in record time and increasing user satisfaction.
- Documented and tested ETL code also kept track of all development using JIRA and Git version control.

Informatica Developer / Data Architect

Insight Global

📅 04/2019 - 05/2020 📍 Atlanta, GA & Remote

Assisted in design & development of data movement and eventually was lead data architect for DevOps team.

- Assisted in development of ETL processes.
- Participated in the design and solution architecture for ETL team.
- Verified databases to meet repository setup requirements, ensuring data integrity.

Senior Database Engineer

PLS Logistic Services

📅 11/2018 - 04/2019 📍 Pittsburgh, PA

Designed and edited ETL process for shipping logistics business.

- Data analysts on current data.
- Reviewed current ETL processes and documented on converting to other ETL tools.

Lead ETL Developer

CACI International

📅 02/2016 - 10/2018 📍 Remote

Lead ETL Developer / Data modeling

- Developed ETL code and converted ETL to Informatica BDM.
- Source and targets in ETL code was Teradata, Hadoop, Oracle, SQL-Server and flat files.

ETL Consultant

Pordash Computing

📅 01/2001 - 01/2016 📍 Multiple

ETL Architect, developer, tester, documentation and mentor with the following companies.

- Navy Cyber Defense Operations Command (NCDOC)
- Health Now & BCBS
- PNC Bank
- Lockheed Martin
- Royal Caribbean Cruise Line
- RJ Reynolds
- American Greetings
- Washington Gas
- Winn-Dixie
- CSX
- Alcoa
- Bayer / Miles